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October 28, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
 

Request for Proposal:  #03-017  
 
Title:    Internet Connection Services  
 
 
The attention of all offerors is call to the following questions which have been submitted 
before the deadline of October 28, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. and have been answered below: 
 

Section 2a presents some pretty steep requirements. How are 18k unique users per day 
within one location defined and what relevance does that have to Kane County, given 
roughly 1,500 employees across all locations? 
What is Kane County trying to accomplish with those requirements? 
Is the section a hard requirement or accounted for the selection criteria? 
I.a.i. “business class” as used by many broadband providers or dedicated\enterprise? 
I.a.v. How is the notification to be delivered? 
I.a.xii. How many IPs? What size of subnet? 
 
True, this has little to do with what we need. It provides us with information 
regarding your capabilities. Please respond with your numbers and indicate that 
our numbers seem high. 

 
Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director 


